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Malave, Erin

From: Vik Parti [vparti@partipa.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, March 30, 2010 4:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: SAFER DATES LLC - Address Change

Dear Sir or Madam:

We are requesting that the Physical and Mailing address of SAFER DATES LLC, Document Number

1.07000088099 to be changed to the following: ‘
lahdddasidad ,

1548 South Missouri Ave. Suite 200

Clearwater, FL 33756

Thank You.

Best Regards,

/s/ Vik Parti

Vik Parti

Counselor & Attorney at Law

The Law Office of Vik Parti, P.A,
7380 W. Sand Lake Road Suite 500
Orlando, FL 32819
http:/fwww.partipa.com/

Phone: (321) 297-8756

Fax: {407) 352-3205

Email: vparti@partipa.com

CONFIRENTIAL & PRIVILIGED The information contained in this electronic correspondence is legally privileged confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Departrment Regulations, we are now required to
advise you that, unless otherwise exprassly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this communicatior, including any attachments, is
not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties thai may be imposed
by the federal government or for promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein,
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